
 

 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 3 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Venis Manigo 

 

SUBJECT: USC-FPB-2457-VM 

  Services to Provide Acceptance of the University of South Carolina Declining Balance 

Card (Carolina Card) at Off Campus Locations 

 

DATE: August 20, 2013   
  
 

This Amendment No. 3 modifies the Fixed Price Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 
1. THE DEADLINE FOR THE RECEIPT OF BIDS IS CHANGED FROM AUGUST 22, 2013  

TO AUGUST 29, 2013 AT 11:00 AM LOCAL TIME. 
 

2. CHANGE THE CATEGORY FOR FULL SERVICE SEATED DINING AT A COMMISSION RATE OF 

8% AND REPLACE WITH THE FOLLOWING: 

 

 

DESCRIPTION 

MINIMUM COMMISSION 

RATE 

OFFEROR’S 

COMMISSION RATE 

 

FULL SERVICE SEATED DINING/OTHER 

PREPARED FOOD x  

 

 
 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 3 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW 

 

AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 

REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 
  


